



Ohio Carry- Central Chapter

<http://www.ohiocarry.org>

Email- centralohiocarry@yahoo.com

Central Chapter Meeting Minutes – January 19, 2015

Members Meeting called to order- 6.40pm

Reading of Agenda- 6.40pm

Motion to approve agenda

Vote: Motion seconded, carried out unanimously

Roll Call - 6.40pm

President- here

VP- not present

Treasurer- here

Secretary- here

9 additional members

Treasurer Report - 6.41pm

Eric Bradley presented report

COC currently has \$129.00 available from T-Shirt/Merchandise sales, \$1,016 will be available from the knife class which will be distributed to chapters/Ohio Carry accordingly.

Committee Report

-N/A

President's Report 6.42pm

Carolyn reports that Jonathan O'Connor was in Las Vegas for the SHOT show, and that we haven't done much since the Christmas Party due to the holidays.

Old Business- 6.42pm

Christmas Party- Carolyn reports that the party was a resounding success. Pictures of the event are available on Central's facebook page. Thanks were given for participation and donations. Toy drive a success as well.

Board meeting- Carolyn reports that at the Board Meeting, preliminary planning for the Spring Picnic to be held on May 9th, possibly to be held at the Delaware State Park if two shelter houses are available to be reserved. Talks of a raffle as well.

New Business- 6.44pm

Law Seminar- Derek DeBrosse may hold a seminar on Ohio's gun laws in April, We are unsure of cost at this time.

Knife Class- In November, there may be an advanced level knife class for 120 dollar. There will be a different instructor due to prior engagements by previous instructor. Who that will be has yet to be determined.

Trivia- Trivia nights will be back, with Ian hosting.

Youth training Class- Nothing specific has been set forth, it would be in the Gun Envy training room, Eric specified this will be for older kids. We discussed that churches would be a good place to get people together to take this class.

Memberships- 25 dollars for a normal membership, 20 for Military or LEO has been proposed. Business partnerships needs to be found that will offer discounts for members. These are and will be posted on the Ohio Carry website.

Ohio Carry- Central Chapter

<http://www.ohiocarry.org>

Email- centralohiocarry@yahoo.com

Meet and greets- We need a different county every month, Eric will make a list of towns in the counties that we would like to go to. We need people to find venues to host these in. Committees shall be formed for this.

Merchandise sizes- Jerry has big and tall sizes available now, due to popular demand.

Open Forum- 7.03pm

Aaron and Chuck explained briefly what HB 234 has done for us. There is a farmers market in Granville on March 23rd that may be worthy of our presence. There will also be a parade in Whitehall we should plan to be in.

Next Meeting- 7.17pm

It was decided by a popular vote put forth by Carolyn to have the meeting on February 16th.

Motion to Adjourn

Ian motions, CRW seconds, meeting adjourns at 7.19 pm. Total time; 39 minutes.